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Mr J Canavan EHF1lA From: J E Wheeler FAZB

23 May 1990

c.c. Miss Lynam FAlA) minute
Mr Owen FAI1B ) only

HIV/HAEMOPHILIA LITIGATION - DISCOVERY

1. Further to Mr Burrage’'s minute of 10 May requesting a search of
our files for documents to be included in the list of documents

for discovery to be submitted before the end of the month. I now
enclose a copy of relevant papers from our files that are not on
the list.

2. What we do not have are copies of PES bids from 1975 to 1986
and the history of their success or otherwise. I understand that
many if not all of these papers have been destroyed. However, I
should be grateful if Miss Lynam and Mr Owen will consider as a
matter of some urgency whether there are any papers available
which cast some light on official and/or Ministerial consideration
of funding for CBLA particularly with regard to the funding of the
new fractionation plant (Phasel).

3., Please do not hesitate to contact either Robin Feline or myself
should you have any queries.
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Miss J E Wheeler
630 FrH
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